

From: [Corrales, Robert](#)
To: [Michael Pock](#)
Cc: [Matthew Dikovics](#); [Christopher A. Orlando](#); [Rijs, Kevin](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sativa Wellness resolution of support
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 11:35:50 AM

Good morning Michael,

Let me review this with our attorney, who I have included in this email, and we will get back to you shortly.

Thank you,

Robert

From: Michael Pock <xx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:38 AM
To: Corrales, Robert <xxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Cc: Matthew Dikovics <xxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sativa Wellness resolution of support

Good morning Robert,

I hope this email finds you well. As you may recall, our client Sativa Wellness received a Resolution of Support from Evesham for a Class 5 cannabis dispensary. Sativa Wellness has found a different, compliant location — 601 Route 70 West, Marlton, NJ 08053 — and is requesting an updated resolution from Council reflecting the new address. We would also like to remove the microbusiness language in the original resolution — the only impact of which will be an increase in fees due to the Township since the ordinance does not differentiate between annual or microbusiness approvals as it relates to the Township cap.

According to the Township website, the next Council meeting is scheduled for 6/28, and if possible, we would like to aim for these adjustments to be approved at that time. Please let me know what you need from our end, and as always, thank you for your help.

Best,

Michael Pock

Partner

Nassau Consulting Group

Direct: ([REDACTED]

89 Headquarters Plaza North

Suite 1403

Morristown, New Jersey 07960

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

**** [CAUTION]: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE ORGANIZATION. DO NOT CLICK LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU RECOGNIZE THE SENDER AND KNOW THE CONTENT IS SAFE. ****